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From: FOI Responses

Sent: 03 October 2024 09:32:36

To:

Subject: Freedom of Information - Response - -
Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

Attachments:

Data Incidents for FOI.xlsxf

Hello [}

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 11 September 2024 for information about complaints, data
incidents, insurance claims, trade unions and consultants. Please find below and attached City of Doncaster Council’s
responses to the questions you have raised.

Question 1: How many complaints has the council received from members of the public in the last three years
(2021/22, 2022/23 and 2023/24)?

Response: City of Doncaster Council has received 2021/2022 = 815, 2022/2023 = 736, 2023/2024 = 888
complaints from members of the public.

Question 2: How many data breaches has the council suffered in the past three years (2021/22, 2022/23 and 2023/24)
and which departments did they affect?

Response: Please find attached excel spreadsheet. Please note that this does not include figures from children’s
social care before August 2022 as this information was collected by Doncaster Children’s Trust.

Question 3: How much has the council paid out in compensation as a result of personal injuries suffered on roads and
pavements during the past three years (2021/22, 2022/23 and 2023/24)?

Response: This information is exempt from disclosure under Section 'a021 of the Freedom of information Act. Section
21 exempts information from the 'aOright of access if that information 'a0is reasonably accessible to the applicant by
other means. In this case the information can be accessed via / is available

at: http.//www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/the-council-democracy/insurance-data

Question 4: How many union reps work at the council and how much paid time off did they receive during the past
three years (2021/22, 2022/23 and 2023/24)?

Response: This information is exempt from disclosure under Section 'a021 of the Freedom of information Act. Section
21 exempts information from the 'aOright of access if that information 'a0is reasonably accessible to the applicant by
other means. In this case the information can be accessed via / is available at:
https://www.gov.uk/government/statistical-data-sets/public-sector-trade-union-facility-time-data
https://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/the-council-democracy/trade-union-facility-transparency

Question 5: How much has the council spent on external consultants during the past three years (2021/22, 2022/23
and 2023/24)?

Response: City of Doncaster Council spent £137,045 in 2021/22 and £239,530 in 2022/23 on external consultants.
From 2023/24 onward, specific spend data on external consultants has not been compiled.

| hope that this information is useful to you.

City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £147.00 to respond to this request for information.
Reviewing any decisions made:

If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us within 40 working days
of receiving your response at the address below or email FOlAppeals @doncaster.gov.uk



mailto:Sophie.Ormshaw@doncaster.gov.uk
http://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/the-council-democracy/insurance-data
https://www.gov.uk/government/statistical-data-sets/public-sector-trade-union-facility-time-data
https://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/the-council-democracy/trade-union-facility-transparency
mailto:FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk

Data Incidents

		Chief Executives 

				Year 

				2023/24		2022/23		2021/22

		Service Area 

		Stronger Communities 		6

		Customer Services 		1		1		3

		Communications and Engagement		1

		Human Resources		6		4

		Public Health 		3		3		3

		Projects & Programmes		1		1

		Policy, Insight & Change		2				2

		Corporate Resources 

				Year 

				2023/24		2022/23		2021/22

		Service Area 

		Revenues and Benefits		6		5		5

		Contracts Property and Transformation		1		4

		Coroners		2		3		5

		Council Tax		2

		Customer Service 		1

		DIPS		2		2		2

		Insurance 						2

		Legal Department 		6		4		4

		Finance 		4		3		4

		ICT		2

		Information Governance Team 		1

		Inpress		1

		Strategic Procurement		1				1

		Governance and Members Services				3		4

		Covid Team 				1		3

		Place

				Year 

				2023/24		2022/23		2021/22

		Service Area 

		Unknown 						1

		Professional Business Support		2				1

		Strategic Housing 				1

		Property Services 				3		3

		Asset Maintenance		1				1

		Licensing		3		1		1

		Food Safety and Animal Health						2

		Major Projects & Investment		3		1

		City Centre Operations		1

		Network Management		1

		Community Reassurance		1

		Street Scene 						2

		Highways, Drainage and Street Lighting 				1		3

		Regulation and Enforcement		8		7		8

		Business Doncaster		2				1

		Project Design and Technical Services		1				1

		Communities Safer and Stronger		3

		Planning		1		1

		Sustainability 				1		1

		Bereavement Services 						2

		Pollution 				1

		Adults, Wellbeing and Culture 

				Year 

				2023/24		2022/23		2021/22

		Service Area 

		STEPS		1		1		1

		DOLS		1		1

		Stronger Communities		4		3		7

		HEART		2				2

		Quality and Safeguarding		2

		Care and Support		2		1		2

		Adult Social Care		6		14		7

		Integrated Discharge Team 				1		6

		Occupational Therapy		2		1		4

		Domestic Abuse Team		4		1

		Home First		1		1		1

		Complex Lives 				1		7

		Mental Health		4		3		3

		SMILE 		1		1

		Buy Doncaster		2

		Supported Housing Improvement Programme		1

		Future Options		1		2		1

		CALDT (Autism and Learning Disability)		2		7		5

		Unknown		1

		Business Support 				1

		Workforce Development 						3

		Heritage & Culture		1		3		1



		Children, Families and Young People's Service 

				Year 

				2023/24		2022/23		2021/22

		Service Area 

		Adult, Family & Community Learning		3		1		1

		One Adoption		2		1

		Social Care 		43		17

		Fostering Team 		5

		Residential Services		3

		PAFSS		3		2

		Safeguarding and Standards		6

		Information Pathway LOCYP		1

		Partnership & Engagement Team 				1		4

		Transformation 				1

		Early Intervention and Localities		9		10		19

		Equality and Inclusion		13		8		7

		Education and Skills		7		2		5

		Legal Childcare		9

		Young People's Services 		3

		Passenger Transport 		2		2		2

		Commissioning & Opportunities		1		8		4

		Expect Youth						1

		Business Support and Development 		4		7		10
















If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a decision
about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation. Contact details for the
ICO are: Information Commissioner’'s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9
S5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.

Yours sincerely,
Sophie

Sophie Ormshaw

Information Governance Officer
Information Governance Team
Corporate Resources

City of Doncaster Council

Civic Office (Floor 2)
Waterdale

Doncaster

DN1 3BU

Phone: 01302 735326
E-mail: sophie.ormshaw@doncaster.gov.uk
Web: http://www.doncaster.gov.uk/

Please treat the content of this e-mail as confidential. If you have received this e-mail and it is not addressed to you
please accept my apologies and inform me as soon as possible.

From: [ -

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 4:27 PM

To: Freedom of Information Requests <FOl.Requests@doncaster.gov.uk>
Subject: FOI requests

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Allow sender

Good afternoon,
Please see below five FOI questions.

Thank you

1. How many complaints has the council received from members of the public in the last three years (2021/22,
2022/23 and 2023/24)?

2. How many data breaches has the council suffered in the past three years (2021/22, 2022/23 and 2023/24)
and which departments did they affect?

3. How much has the council paid out in compensation as a result of personal injuries suffered on roads and
pavements during the past three years (2021/22, 2022/23 and 2023/24)?

4. How many union reps work at the council and how much paid time off did they receive during the past three
years (2021/22, 2022/23 and 2023/24)?


http://www.ico.org.uk/
mailto:sophie.ormshaw@doncaster.gov.uk
http://www.doncaster.gov.uk/
mailto:FOI.Requests@doncaster.gov.uk
https://mail-cloudstation-eu-west-1.prod.hydra.sophos.com/mail/api/xgemail/smart-banner/07461313eda69f663191ffbacb94f982

5. How much has the council spent on external consultants during the past three years (2021/22, 2022/23 and
2023/24)?

Sent from my iPhone



